
GEC RFP 2017Addendum #110-16-17Responses to Questions

Company Question RMTA Response

1 AECOM

Since the Authority reserves the right to award contracts to multiple 

firms; does the firm with the highest score have right of first refusal 

on all tasks or will the Authority select which firm will be awarded 
the task?

The Authority shall distribute all work in a manner which 

in the Authority's sole judgement, will best serve the 

Authority's needs and those of the Expressway System, as 

well as its customers.  The Authority does not guarantee or 
warrant that any selected firms will receive any particular 

volume or dollar value of work hereunder.

2 AECOM
How will you score small business and MBE/DBE participation, local 

participation?

Refer to RFP Section 4.1 for information on Diversity and 

Inclusion.  And refer to RFP Section 8 for the scoring rubric.

3 AECOM
If multiple award, will the contract term to not exceed $6,000,000 be 
awarded per firm or will the $6,000,000 be split evenly among each 

awarded firm?

Per the Virginia Public Procurement Act for professional 
engineering services, the total of all projects during a 

contract term shall not exceed $6 million.

4 EPR Who holds this contract currently? HNTB Corporation

5 HNTB

According to page 11 of the RFP, “All information must be assembled 
and indexed in the order indicated in Sections 1 through 4, together 

with an Appendix containing the items described below.” Are you 

including Section 5 in the page response page count? Also, are you 

looking for a Table of Contents or formal index in order to address 
the “indexed” content portion of the statement?

Section 5 will be included in the page count if provided.  A 

table of contents or formal index is not required.  Written 

response sections should be "indexed" using section 

dividers, which are not included in the page count.

6 Kimley-Horn

With regard to section 4.3, sub-section (b),  item (i) is the Authority 

asking if the firm represents the City of Richmond for any type of 
service or specifically if the firm represents the City of Richmond for 

toll services and operations? 

Per Section 4.3 (b), all firms shall disclose if their firm 

represents the City of Richmond for any type of service.  
The firms shall also disclose if their firm represents VDOT 

or it's contractors in toll services and operations.

7 RK&K

Will RMTA allow a firm currently pursuing the Toll System & Services 

(TSS-2017) contract as a Sub to a contractor also allow pursuit of the 

GEC contract as either a Prime or Sub if the proposed work split on 
the GEC team would eliminate conflict with the service areas they are 

proposed to be performing as part of TSS-2017?

RMTA will not permit a situation where an engineering 

firm is both RMTA's principal professional engineering 

consultant and is also providing engineering services for a 

non-RMTA party on RMTA related matters.  Points may be 

deducted for a GEC who is pursuing, as either a Prime 
or Sub,  the TSS-2017 RFP.
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8 Pre-Proposal Mtg Does the GEC perform the bridge inspections?
They are responsible for the bridge inspections even if they 
decide to use a subcontractor.

9 Pre-Proposal Mtg
Will individual RFPs be the responsibility of the GEC for traffic and 

revenue consultants?

No, they are only responsible for the certification that the 

revenue is adequate to cover the upcoming maintenance 
and capital improvement projects.

10 Pre-Proposal Mtg Is the "10" referenced in the evaluation criteria points or percentage? It is points.

11 Pre-Proposal Mtg Will the GEC be involved with any potential stadium  project?

It could be, but it is in the Authority's sole discretion to 

perform work in-house or to award any project on a 

separate competitive negotiation basis.

12 Pre-Proposal Mtg
Will the powerpoint presentation from the mandatory pre-proposal 

meeting be shared?

Yes, it will be uploaded to the Authority's website by COB 5-

16-17, along with the meeting's sign-in sheet.

13 Pre-Proposal Mtg
Please clarify the number of selection committee members and 

departments represented.

It is 3 committee members representing 4 departments; 

operations,engineering, finance and procurement.



GEC RFP 2017Addendum #110-16-17Responses to Questions

Date Received

5/15/2017

5/15/2017

5/15/2017

5/15/2017

5/15/2017

5/15/2017

5/15/2017



GEC RFP 2017Addendum #110-16-17Responses to Questions

5/16/2017

5/16/2017

5/16/2017

5/16/2017

5/16/2017

5/16/2017


